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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 7

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Christopher Crane

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
8/28/2015 8/28/2015 11:30

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8977 15-300651 F15-082

Date/Time Entered
9/7/2015 15:16

Incident Summary

See attachments.

In compliance with policy per Chief Dobrow 10/19/15.

Incident Location

e 2605 Inland Empire WY, Suite/Apt: 7, Direction: S, Spokane, WA 99204 - : Southwest

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Resisting Arrest Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Rain Daylight a-0-3 feet

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Large 6'1" to 6'3"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

None Detected
Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
Yes No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Jonathan Michael Haag
DOB: 6/16/1971 Race: White Gender: Male

Address

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EPM%2fHIHDGd... 10/20/2015



Incident Summary Page 2 of 7

e 2605 Inland Empire WY, Suite/Apt: 7, Direction: S, Spokane, WA 99204

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
b-Minor Visible Injury 2, H 1,2

FRONT BACK

‘ Condition

Charges against this citizen
e Misdemeanor - Person Crime

JBL

Involved Officers

Officer Julian Cedeno - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Body Weight/Manual Force - Was force effective: Yes
e Handcuffing Technique - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used Effective? Regions Points of contact
Body Weight/Manual Force Yes I 1

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EPM%2fHIHDGd... 10/20/2015



Incident Summary Page 3 of 7

Handcuffing Technique |Yes |D |2

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

c-Injury Requiring ER B |1

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EPM%2fHIHDGd... 10/20/2015



Incident Summary

Officer Michael Roberge - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Takedown Technique - Was force effective: Yes
e Handcuffing Technique - Was force effective: Yes

Page 4 of 7

Force Used Effective? Regions Points of contact
Takedown Technique Yes 3,4 1,2
Handcuffing Technique Yes D, F 3,4

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPM%2fHIHDGd...

10/20/2015



Incident Summary

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury

Regions

Injury Locations

Page 5 of 7

No injuries noted or visible

Officer Ronald VanTassel - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Takedown Technique - Was force effective: Yes
e Handcuffing Technique - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used

Effective?

Regions

Points of contact

Takedown Technique

Yes

5,6

1,2

Handcuffing Technique

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPM%2fHIHDGd...

Yes

D

3

10/20/2015



Incident Summary Page 6 of 7
Injuries sustained by this officer
Injury | Regions Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible |
Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
9/7/2015 CAD and Officer Reports pdf
9/7/2015 Radio Traffic wav
9/14/2015 Sgt Crane Summary and findings docx
9/14/2015 1 of 18 PG
9/14/2015 2 of 18 PG
9/14/2015 3 of 18 PG
9/14/2015 4 of 18 PG
9/14/2015 5 of 18 PG
9/14/2015 6 of 18 PG
9/14/2015 70f 18 JPG
9/14/2015 8 of 18 PG
9/14/2015 9 of 18 PG
9/14/2015 10 of 18 JPG
9/14/2015 11 of 18 JPG
http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EPM%2fHIHDGd... 10/20/2015



Incident Summary Page 7 of 7

9/14/2015 12 of 18 JPG
9/14/2015 13 of 18 JPG
9/14/2015 14 of 18 JPG
9/14/2015 15 of 18 JPG
9/14/2015 16 of 18 JPG
9/14/2015 17 of 18 JPG
9/14/2015 18 of 18 JPG

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From || To CC Approved

9/14/2015 Sergeant Christopher Lieutenant Matthew (none)
Crane Cowles

Sender's Instructions: This occurred while you were still our LT.
Recipient's Comments/Response: In review of the attached documents relating to the use of force (Bodily
force, take-down, and prone cuffing) by involved officers, Roberge, Vantassell, and Cedeno: This use of force
is within Policy

9/26/2015 Lieutenant Matthew

Cowles

Sender's Instructions: Captain, Attached are documents related to a use of force for your review, (Bodily
Force, take down, prone cuffing by Officers Roberge, VanTassell, and Cedeno). Please let me know if there
are any questions. Very Respectfully, Matt

Recipient's Comments/Response: Officers Roberge, Vantassell, and Cedeno were very patient in their
dealings with Haag. They provided him with more than sufficient time to comply with their repeated orders to
come out of hiding. In fact, their patience could have put them in increased danger by allowing Haag to
formulate an attempted escape plan or a plan to injure the officers. Instead of forcing the issue or rushing
Haag, they attempted to get him to surrender to them without any confrontations. However, in the end,
Haag's non compliance forced the officers to act and take him into custody. The minor injuries incurred were
a part of the standard procedures to take a suspect such as Haag into custody (bodily force, take down and
prone cuffing). The actions by the officers and the force used were within policy.

Captain David Richards |[(none)

10/7/2015 ||Captain David Richards ||Chief Patrick Dobrow Sergeant David
Staben

Sender's Instructions: The use of force was within policy. Please see attached reviews.
Recipient's Comments/Response: UOF was reasonable and within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Christopher Crane

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Matthew Cowles

Captain David Richards

Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EPM%2fHIHDGd... 10/20/2015



1
Spokane Police Department
Internal Investigation

N

CONFIDENTIAL

1A#
Additional

Evidence.com link for Video:
Roberge arrest video:
hitps://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx ?class=UIX&proc=Evidence&page=EvidenceVie
wé&evidence id=47bdbb447b584ac18439f4al4c7f7e9f&partner id=51cblclce3Sed40d7a6al 23
7cf720b24#
Roberge video #2:
https://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx?class=UIX &proc=Evidence&page=EvidenceVie
w&evidence id=3efba41049a44b4f8b5a4a9878dd2400&partner id=51cblclce3Se40d7abal 213
7cf7£20b2
Crane video of Arrestee:
https://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx?class=UIX&proc=Evidence&page=EvidenceVie
wé&evidence id=7de6¢c89eb72048a8ad9c0847d281e9a2&partner id=51cblclec3Se40d7a6al 213
7cf720b2
Crane video of Arrestee accusation of “Excessive Force™:
https://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx?class=UIX &proc=Evidence&page=EvidenceVie
wé&evidence 1d=7faa0ff021e34025884636339d811d55&partner id=5S1cblclec3Sed40d7a6al2f3
7cf7£20b2

Incident Being Investigated

This is a review of a Use of Bodily Force and Prone handcuffing resulting in minor
external injuries to the arrested suspect, and a reportable injury to one of the arresting
officers. The suspect was HAAG, the injured officer was CEDENO.

Incident Summary

Officers Roberge, Cedeno and Van Tassel located wanted suspect HAAG inside 2605 S.
Inland Empire Way #7. HAAG was wanted on a felony warrant from D.O.C. and was in
violation of a Protection Order. P.C. was established he was hiding inside the apt, entry
was made, and he was located hiding behind a water heater, in closet, which had been
blocked by a TV and TV stand by the protected party of the Protection Order.

HAAG was given several commands to come out and was given the opportunity to
surrender peacefully. He did not. The amount of time he had to make this decision was
over 15 minutes.



Due to justified safety concerns (later discovered a can of pepper spray on top of the
hot water heater), HAAG was physically pulled out of the hot water heater closet initially
by Ofc. Roberge and then also grabbed by Ofc. Van Tassel and Ofc. Cedeno.

HAAG was then on the ground between 15-30 seconds while he was placed in
handcuffs. He was immediately lifted off the floor and escorted out to the patrol car.
This was all captured on Ofc. Roberge’s Body Cam.

HAAG immediately began complaining of his rights being violated and later claimed
“excessive force” was used by the arresting officers. HAAG has sued the Police Dept and
Ofc. Woodyard in the past for similar accusations, which were not substantiated.

HAAG had minor marks on his body from the extraction and prone handcuffing. All
marks were photographed. He was checked my medics on the scene and again by Jail
medical upon booking, and nothing unusual was found to be wrong. He had no shirt on
during the arrest, which resulted in more marks than a usual prone handcuffing incident.

Officer Interview Summary

My interview with Ofc. Roberge is consistent with his Police Report (see attached).

My interview with Ofc, Van Tassel revealed he intentionally used profane language in an
attempt to get HAAG out of the closet. At times, especially during night time hours, this
course of action often helps a non-cooperative suspect become cooperative and realize
we the police are not messing around or going away. I advised Ofc. Van Tassel his
choice to use profanity in this circumstance was acceptable, as he was not in an open
area or exposed to by-standers. Officers were not getting any type of response from
HAAG who was concealed in the closet. Unfortunately, Ofc. Van Tassel’s verbal
confrontation did not result in HAAG's compliance, or even an emotional verbal
response, (which would have helped establish a verbal communication line) and physical
force had to be used to affect the arrest.

My interview with Ofc. Cedeno revealed during the arrest incident, he jammed the index
finger on his left hand. He was not sure when or how it was jammed, but had to be
sometime during grabbing and placing HAAG under physical arrest and handcuffed.
Cedeno worked the rest of the shift with a swelling finger, and eventually could not
bend it at the first knuckle. Cedeno went to the ER the next day and was out for one
shift for recovery. After his normal four days off, Ofc. Cedeno returned to work on his
normal rotation. His finger is still not 100% recovered at this time, but he is able to work
full duty.

Witness Interview Summary

When I spoke with HAAG after he was arrested, he was extremely emotional. He
eventually decided his “constitutional rights” were violated and “excessive force” was
used in his arrest. He claimed the officers did not have a right to enter and arrest him,
and then when arrested, he was not given the opportunity to crawl out on his hands and
knees like he has been afforded the opportunity to do in past arrests. He also claimed
knees were dropped on his lower back.



Officers Woodyard, Reserve Hairston, the female protected party, as well as a female
neighbor were all in the area at the time. They did not witness the arrest inside the apt.
They were all witness to the attempts to get HAAG out of the apt peacefully and his
numerous orders to surrender. Officer Woodyard can be heard on the recording of the
radio traffic.

Investiqative Summary

HAAG, was wanted on a local D.O.C. Warrant, as well as in Misdemeanor violation of a
Protection Order. The only reason he was naot committing Residential Burglary, is
because the address was not the same as listed on the Protection Order. HAAG
concealed himself (with the help of the protected party) for over 15 minutes, while
Officers verbally instructed him to surrender. HAAG created a dangerous and
unpredictable situation by not letting his location be known, and not voluntarily exiting
the hot water closet and apt as ordered to do so. In order for the Officers to keep
everyone safe and affect the arrest, they chose to legally, effectively and efficiently take
HAAG into custody, using only body force and handcuffing techniques. They had a K9,
pepper spray and tasers at their disposal, but chose ta only use bodily force, the lowest
of these options in force, since the lowest level of force, verbal communication, did not
work.

Officer Roberge professional response and application of verbal tactics in association
with his bodily force and weight, resulted in the physical arrest of the Dangerous and
Potentially Violent actively resisting and hiding suspect HAAG. Although the force
resulted in superficial injury to HAAG’s upper chest and back, it was not acquired by
intentional means, but instead as an unintended result of prone handcuffing, in
association with the tight quarters created by HAAG and amount of body weight and
force being applied to his body at once by three arresting officers. Roberge, Van Tassel
and Cedeno’s application of minimal force and the reporting of it, was objectively
reasonable and within department training and guidelines.

C.R. Crane #479 / L279



Incident History for: #SP150300651 Xref: #SP150301219

Entered 08/28/15 09:41:02 BY 91117 911246
Dispatched 08/28/15 10:55:28 BY C280 646
Enroute 08/28/15 10:55:28
Onscene 08/28/15 11:10:31
Closed 08/28/15 15:08:36
Initial Type: DV Final Type: DVOPV (DV-PROTECTION ORDER VIOLATION)
Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2
Disposition: 1E Source: 9 Primary Unit: C280
Police BLK: SPD7LC
Group: P7 Beat: Map Page: 27
Loc: 2605 S INLAND EMPIRE WY #7 ,SPK btwn W 26TH AV & W 27TH AV <1800> (V)
Name: HALL, JAMES NMI Addr: MOBILE Phone: 5094599623
/094102 (911246) ENTRY MALE YELLING AT FEMALE AND COMP, HAS STOLEN CA
R. NO WEAPONS SEEN.
/094102 SFCSEND , Incident data pushed to folder
/094104  (******) SFCACK , Processed Successfully
/094125 (911246} SUPP TXT: HAGA, JOHNTHAN WM 40S
/094130 (1008 ) HOLD
/094152 (911246) SUPP rxT: FEMALE :IIEESEE 'F 36v0
/094247 SUPP NAM: HALL, JAMES NMI,
TXT: HAS RO AGAINST JOHNTHAN
/094319 SUPP NAM: HALL, JAMES NMI,
TXT: PER IRR MALE IS: HAAG, JOHNATHAN WM 40S
/094346 SUPP NAM: HALL, JAMES NMI,
TXT: COMP SAID I GOTTA GO AND DISCONNECTED. ##
#
/094359 CHANGE NAM: JAMES --> HALL, JAMES NMIL
/094903 (1008 ) MISC
#3a
/095103 MISC
XL
/095121 MISC Mm@, 3 OCA ON ORDER 14-147495
/095131 CHANGE TYP: DV --> DVOPV
RSP: PP --> PPP
PRI: 2 ~--> 2
/105025 (552 )  CALLBK T/BCCO3
,ATTEMPTED CB, FAX TYPE SOUNDS
/105528 (646 } *DISPER C280 #646 WOODYARD, AMY
#531 ROBERGE, MICHAEL
/111031 *ONSCNE (€280
/111450 (1267 ) ASSTER (283 [2605 S INLAND EMPIRE WY #7 , SPK]
#844 VANTASSEL, RONALD
/111941 (479 } *ASSTER L279 [2605 S INLAND EMPIRE WY #7 ,SPK]
#479 CRANE, CHRISTOPHER

/112007 (1218 ) *ASSTER (289 [2605 S INLAND EMPIRE WY #7 , SPK]
#1218 CEDENO, JULIAN

/112220 (844 ) *ONSCNE (283
/112425 (1267 ) MISC C280 , FEMALE OUT HOLD CHANNEL
/112431 ASSTER K15 [2605 S INLAND EMPIRE WY #7 ,SPK]
#452 LESSER, DANNY
/112520 MISC C280 ,MSG LEFT FOR HAAG'S P/O SHEPPARD, SANDRA 482-

3859 OUT OF COPS NEVAWOOD



/112556
/112644

/112758
/112800
/112857
/113128
/113230
/113501
/113752

/114303
/115035

/115218
/115554

/120749
/120857
/120921
/121101
/121302
/121312
/121437
/121527
/122836

/122846

/123029

/123116
/124032

/124039
/124118

/125928
/130140
/130152
/130207
/130242
/130601
/131416
/131831
/141538

/144103
/150836

/150836

(479
(1267
(646

(1267

(1218
(844
(1144

(844

(1144
(365
(844
(1218

(1144

(552

(1218

(479

)

ONSCNE
REMINQ

MISC
PREMPT
MISC
MISC
*ONSCNE
MISC
*REMINOQ

CONTCT
REMINQ

CONTCT
ASSTER

*CLEAR
*TRANS
MISC
*REMINQ
*MISC
REMINQ
*ONSCNE
*TRANSC
*ASSTER

CALLBK

CALLBK

SPREMPT
*MISC

*MISC
*MISC

*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*CLEAR
*REMINQ
*CLEAR
*TRANS
*CLEAR
TRANSC

OK
*CLEAR

CLOSE

Cc289
€280

280
K15

C280
€280
L279
L279
C280

€283
C280

L279
P310

C289
C283
c280
€283
C283
C283
P310
C283
C289

C289

C289
L279

L279
L279

€283
C280
C280
C283
€280
P310
C280
L279
C280

Cc280
€280

C280

WANT, C280,,,,,,,HALL, JAMES,R,1969,04,14,,,,,,,
rr
, HAAG IN CUSTODY

,CH3 BACK TO NORMAL
,REQ CORP FOR PHOTOS MEET QJAIL

, POSS WEAPON IN THE HOUSE
MWANT,,,,,,,HAAG,JONATHANM,1971,06,16,,,,,,,,,
11115
Contact Timer Canceled
CHRI, C280,C, AWOODYA,, 150300651, ;s rrvrvvrrrres
,151198LA )
Contact Timer Canceled
{2605 S INLAND EMPIRE WY #7 ,SPK]

#365 HARDING, RAYMOND
, PSTAT/ASST
[JAIL] M/0
,MEDICS ENR FOR MALE CONC/BREATHING, WANTING T
O BE CHECKED OUT, NO CODE
wiant, , , , , , T T
trrtrt
, STOPPED AT 17TH TO CHECK ON STATUS OF WARRANT

S
wanT, ¢283,,,,, . T BT . |

IIIIIIIO

[BACK TO SCENE] M/1.1

[BACK TO SCENE]

#1218 CEDENO, JULIAN

T/PCCO5

,PLS ADV CODE ENFORCEMENT THE DEER IS READY FO
R REMOVAL

T/PCCO3

,CODE ENF EMAIL SENT

,UOF REPORT FOR ALLEGED EXCESSIVE FORCE AND MI
NOR INJURY TO HAAG.

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY

,D.0.C. ONSCENE TO CONDUCT A UPF INVESTIGATION
AGAINST HAAG
MVEHI323PDKIIIIII!llIIIIIIlIIIIIIII
MVEHI323PDKIII!IIIIIIIIIIIIIIJII’II
MWANTIIIIIIIIIIII’ #4b
rr/rlrll/X

DSP: 1B

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
MWANT,,,,,,, DEGERNESS, KRISTENL, 1964,12,10,,,,,
Illllllf7

DSP: 1B --> 1K

, PSTAT/CFS

[JAIL) M/000000

, 8D
B

T2 2 2 A A B B B B B A A A

7

DSP: 1K --> 1E
, PSTAT/WAR PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/MISD PST
AT/MISD PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/RPT




/163204 (1008 ) S$SCROSS #SP150301219
/163204 DUP #SP150301219
/163204 DUP NAM: ORCHARD, TIM
ADR: MOBILE
PHO: 5099986072
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INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff . Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-300651 -
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLAS%FIEATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Domestic Violence COURT ORDER VIOLATION O | RESISTING ARREST O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 A‘ITEMEED
0

RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault)

ASSIGNMENT (OHicer Kssault]

‘REPORTED ON DATEMIME OCCURRED ON DATE/MIME |OCCURRED TB‘ DATE/MIME DISTRICT
Fri 08/28/2015 11:10 Fri  08/28/2015 11:10 | Fri 08/28/2015 11:20
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME ~ | REPORT DATE REPORT TIME [ €sT. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
: L08/28/2 015 18:03
PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE
M-10.09.040(A)DV VIOL OF ORDER-DV /90Z
ADDITIONAL CHARGES
9A.76.040 PUB OFFICER(RESIST ARREST), M-10.07.038 RENDERING CRIM ASSIST-2D
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
2605 S Inland Empire Way #7, Spokane, WA 99204 ]
SOLVABILITY FACTORS
PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL_REPORTING OFFICERS

VanTassel
'._E- S
Sl B 'Eéﬁ'ﬁ,iﬁl‘

RACE/EI'HNICITY

SEX

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ sake | STATE

(Driver's License) (Driver's License)

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE
V-1 #1a F | W-White I 35
'HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAR EVES ~ [oEscriPToRS
| =
5'02" 135 | Medium Sandy BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
T 1 #1d
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES ) o
(Cell) _
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.07.038 RENDERING CRIM ASSIST-2D
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
. INDICATOR
Summoned/Cited O
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
570769385 08/28/2015 (12:17
| ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | CHARGES | SUSPECT ARMED WITH
” Clorad [ Jaom
2605 S Inland Empire Way #7, Spokane, WA 99204 Cwriien | Cloenep I
Juv. PAR/GRD. | NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
otilied
] ves & no
SQCIAL SECURITY NO [ Jraxe | OTHER I

REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT
Victim was Girlfriend

VICTIM OF

Offns.# 1-10.09.040(A)DV VIOL OF ORDER-DV

OFNDR. #
A-1

ID N(-D INAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#531 - Roberge, Michael

| DiIsTRIBUTION

APPROVAL
#252 Wuthrich, Ernest

DATE/TIME
08/29/2015

1« e

Incident Report #1

Date Stored-8/29/2015 Time Stored-3:40:27 PM




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - =
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

COURT ORDER VIOLATION O 15-30065 1

'SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHAGE

A-1 Haag, Jonathan Michael M | W-White 06/16/1971 44
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS o

6'01" 195 Medium Brown BRO - Brown

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS _ | PHONE

WY 7] | Transient

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES - T ADDRESS TYPE

2605 S Inland Empire Way #7, Spokane, WA 99204
| CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION i “JUcRINCIC CODE
Misdemeanor M-10.09.040(A)DV VIOL OF ORDER-DV /90Z
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS

Taken Into Custody R E)
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Misdemeanor 9A.76.040 PUB OFFICER(RESIST ARREST) /13A
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Taken Into Custody NOICATOR 7
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
520812729 08/28/2015 |13:22 Spokane County Jail 08/28/2015 |13:22
ARREST LOCATION o STATEMENT | CHARGES SUSPECT ARMED WITH
2605 S Infand Empire Way #7, Spokane, WA 99204 Ho | e
JUV. PARIGRD. [ NAMEIRELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
O ves K no
DRIVERS UCENSE [ eake | STATE | SOCIALSECURITY NO. [ Jrake | OTHER ID o
(1D Card)—

On 08/28/2015 Officer Woodyard and | responded to 2605 S Inland Emplre Way #7 to the report of
an order violation. Prior to arrival, Police Radio advised that the female was the protected person,
identifying her as and the male as Jonathan Haag. | was advised that Haag had
an active warrant for his arrest. | was able to review booking photos of both parties prior to arrival at
the scene. It should be noted that the complainant also showed to be wanted for a misdemeanor
warrant and | viewed his photo as well.

Upon arrival we approached the residence from the North and | could hear a female'and male voice
coming from inside the residence. | knocked on the door and it was answered in several seconds by
a male that | immediately recognized as Haag. | asked him to step out and talk to me and he stated

that he wanted to put some clothes on. He immediately slammed the door and locked it behind him.

Officer Woodyard immediately ran around the residence and took a position at the back. She
observed the male close the bathroom window and then peek out the bedroom window. Officer
Woodyard yelled for him to answer the door. He retreated back into the residence.

| began to knock loudly and identify myself as Spokane Police. | asked Haag to answer the door.

DB&.QF‘_’OH 15 53?0 TFjT
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
COURT ORDER VIOLATION 0 15-300651

There was no response. | requested another unit based upon the behavior of Haag and the lack of
response from the female voice | heard on approach. During this time | could hear items being
moved inside the residence and sliding across the floor.

After approximately 13-14 minutes of knocking and announcements [JEEl] opened the front door,
and emerged. | directed her out and to leave the door open. | asked where the male was and she
pretended that she had been asleep. | asked Officer Hairston to detain her in handcuffs until the
scene was rendered safe. She made statements that the male was not inside and | informed her
that she was under arrest for Providing False and Misleading Statements.

| again made announcements inside the residence and demanded that Haag make himself known.
There was no response. | peered inside the residence and could not see anyone. The residence
appeared extremely small and | could visually clear 70%.

It should be noted that while | waited one of the neighbors approached and stated that the male,
Haag had been staying at the residence for the past two weeks and had made statements that
concerned her. She noted his comings and goings and wrote down his license number, reporting it
to the Neighborhood Conditions Officer, Ottmar. When he answered the door to the residence,
Haag appeared to be wrapped in a towel and his hair was still dripping water as if he had just
emerged from the shower. The address on the order showed to be in Fairfield, WA a town 30 miles
distant, that would not require a separate residence to commute to Spokane. The female showed
that same address in Fairfield on the order. The initial caller, Hall indicated that the male, Haag,
was yelling at the female and himself. | called out to the complainant several times while | stood at
the door and there was no response.

Based upon the information that the neighbor provided and Haag's physical appearance at the door,
it is my belief that this was a new residence for Haag. Additionally based upon the complainants
statement that Haag had been yelling at him, the sounds emanating from the residence during the
wait | was concerned for the safety and well-being of the complainant. Based upon the belief that
this was the residence of Haag, and concerns for the complainant, | elected to enter the residence to
check for the well-being of Hall (the primary renter/tenant of the property) and to effect the arrest of
Haag on his outstanding warrant.

Officer Vantassel and | entered the residence and attempted to locate Haag. Officer Cedeno arrived
onscene and | asked him to assist inside the residence. See his additional report.

Haag was located hiding behind the hot water heater behind a hinged panel in the living room. The
panel was on the South wall and concealed by a large tv on a small cabinet. The tv was arranged in
such a manner that the door could not be accessed without moving the tv. Furthermore someone
would have had to assist Haag in placing the tv in front of the panel.
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Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - _ Page 4
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ) ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
COURT ORDER VIOLATION B 0 15-300651

| initially poked inward on the panel and demanded that he come out and show his hands. There
was no response. Officer Vantassel began to move the tv and | attempted to open the panel but was
not successful. | moved out of the way and into the bathroom doorway. Officer Vantassel opened
the panel and swung it toward himself. He identified Haag wrapped around the hot water heater and
demanded to see his hands, there was no compliance. Haag's left hand was concealed behind the
hot water heater and his right had was grasping the side of the tank.

With the lack of compliance and Haag's continued clutching of the hot water tank | assisted him out
of his hiding place. | grasped his right wrist and pulled sharply outward. Haag fell out of the space
and was placed in a prone cuffing position in the center of the living room floor. Haag puiled his
hands underneath his body and rolled from side to side. | still had his right wrist and extended his
arm out to his side. | pulled it from his body and noted that Officer Cedeno was attempting to extract
Haag's left arm from under his body.

Haag was handcuffed and stood on his feet. | placed him in right wrist lock and grasped the center
of the handcuffs with my left hand. Haag was escorted out of the residence and stood near a patrol
car.

| searched him incident to arrest and removed a remote control from his right rear pants pocket and
a phone from his left front pants pocket. These items were placed in a property bag for safekeeping.
| re-adjusted the handcuffs (DL-SFS).

| escorted Haag to my patrol vehicle and placed him behind the shield. Haag whined incessantly
that officers had no right to arrest him and that we could not enter the residence without a warrant.
He complained that officers had used too much force.

| contacted DOC Officer Sandra Sheppard (Haag's assigned DOC Officer) and asked her to respond
to the scene. She complied.

| notified Sgt Crane of the complaint of too much force by Haag. See his additional.

A Cpl. was requested to photograph Haag and any injuries that he may have incurred. Other items
were photographed as well.

Haag was adamant that he was injured by officers and wanted medical attention. Medics were
requested and responded. While waiting Haag stated that he knew he had a warrant and that the
order was in effect. He knew he would be arrested and chose not to answer the door. He stated
that this was his right.

DOC Sheppard responded and requested assistance in searching the residence based upon
information that she received that Haag was seen in the apartment complex with a gun. No firearm
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Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ) - Page §
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED [ INCIDENT NUMBER
COURT ORDER VIOLATION O 15-300651

was located. Assistance was also requested in searching Haag's vehicle (WA license 323-PDK).
Sheppard identified that Haag had been living at the residence for the past week and frequenting
the residence for the past two weeks.

It shoUld be noted that while assisting DOC in the search of the residehce, | located a large
cannister of Pepper Spray, commonly used as bear spray, on the top of the water heater near where
Haag's left hand had been positioned.

The order was transmitted to our vehicle email and | read it. The Domestic Violence No Contact
Order was issued by Spokane County District Court (420059198). It showed to have been issued by
Judge Patti Connolly Walker on 05/27/2014. It appeared valid and prohibited contact between Haag
and the protected person Deeanna Latting.

| informed Haag that he was under arrest for his warrant, Violation of the Domestic Violence No
Contact Order, and resisting arrest.

Haag shows to have one prior conviction for DVOPYV in his history.

Haag was transported to Spokane County Jail where he was booked. | completed an Affidavit of
Probable Cause for the booking.

1 certify (declare) under the penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the
foregoing is true and correct. (RCW 9A.72.085).

M.D. Roberge #531
Spokane PD C280
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff et
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 15-300651

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Sun 08/30/2015 10:55
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 - ATTEMPTED | INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 "~ ATTEMPTED
COURT ORDER VIOLATION O | RESISTING ARREST
| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 T ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMS’ED
O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
08/30/2015 19:33

PRIMARY CHARGE " [ucrmNIBRS CODE a
= = TS 73

On 8-28-15 at 1055 hours, | responded with Officer Roberge for the report of a domestic
violence order violation. The caller reported that a male named Jonathan Haag and a female named

#1a were at the location arguing. Dispatch advised that there was a valid and served
protection order protecting [JJEEIl from Haag. Dispatch also told us that the caller, James R Hall had
a misdemeanor warrant for his arrest. Dispatch also confirmed that Haag had a felony DOC warrant
for his arrest.

During the drive to the location, | pulled up previous booking photos of Haag, Hall, and
and showed Officer Roberge. The picture of Haag reminded me that | had previously dealt
with Haag when | arrested him for several charges. Upon our arrival, we knocked on the door. The
door did not have a doorknob, but rather a open hole where the doorknob should be. A male opened
the door about 6 inches and talked to Officer Roberge at the opening for about 15 seconds, then
shut the door. Officer Roberge told me that it was the guy from the picture, and directed me to the
back of the apartment to prevent escape. | did not have time to ask him which of the two wanted
males he had seen.

| got to the back of the apartment and saw at least two windows that appeared to correspond
with the apartment. The smaller of the two, which was consistent with a bathroom style/sized
window, was being opened, and then was slammed shut. | only saw an arm and hand doing this and
did not see any description of the person. | heard a lot of banging around inside the apartment,
consisent with things or persons being thrown around and coneyed this via the radio. | also
requested more units and a K9 officer.

The curtain covering the larger, bedroom style/sized window then was moved and an arm
unlocked the window, and began to pull it open. | yelled at the person to go back to the front door.
The window slammed shut and the arm disappeared. Both windows were large enough to allow a
person to escape.

| covered the back for about 10 minutes, then | heard an extreme amount of banging around
inside the residence, large heavy items or persons being slammed around. At this time, dispatch
could not raise Officer Roberge, so | ran around to the front of the house, and saw Haag and Latting
in handcuffs. Haag was screaming all sorts of threats at the officers, and being verbally belligerent.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE AND
THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#646 - Ross, Amy
APPROVAL DATE/TIME

Supplemental Report #1 08/30/2015 21:55:36.346
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OFFICER: A.K.Woodyard
NUMBER:646

DATE:8-30-15

PLACE: Spokane County, WA

08/30/2015 21:55:36.356




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-300651
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Fri 08/28/2015 11:10
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
COURT ORDER VIOLATION [l | DOMESTIC DSPT-FMLY
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 7}\1‘@@0—
DISPATCH TIME "~ | ARRIVED TIME " |ctearepTME | REPORTDATE ~ |rePoRTTIME
08/28/2015 19:14
PRIMARY CHARGE o UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 08/28/15 at approxmately 1125 hours I responded to 2605 S Inland Emplre Way #7 to back
officer's on scene of a DVOPV.

Prior to my arrival | had heard radio traffic from officer's on scene informing dispatch that they could
hear voices inside the residence and items inside being moved/shoved around. | read the CAD call
and saw that officer's were at a DVOPV where the original complainant had informed 911 of a male
yelling at a female. The complainant provided names of two people, who had an active DV
protection order in place. | heard over the radio that there was also a warrant for the male half.

Officer's on scene requested another unit.

| arrived on scene and observed Ofc. Roberge and Ofc. Van Tassel inside of #7, facing a closed
closet in the living room that had been blocked by a TV on a stand. | informed Ofc. Roberge | was at
the door and he indicated for me to come inside. | entered the residence and safety swept the
kitchen area.

Ofc. Roberge announced for the suspect to come out from the closet and | heard no response.

Some items were moved out of the way and the TV stand was pulled away from the wall, where it
had clearly been placed to fully block the closet door shut.

Ofc. M. Roberge was unable to completely see inside the closet and began checking back through
the rest of the residence.

On a secondary check, Ofc. Van Tassel was able to see inside the closet and immediately began
verbal commands to the suspect, which informed me that he had eyes on him.

Ofc. Van Tassel requested the suspect to show us his hands, and come out of the closet, but the
suspect did not come out.

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER | oisTRIBUTION
#1218 - Cedeno, Julian
'APPROVAL DATE/MIME

#482 - Hendren, Tom 08/28/201 5 19:56

Supplemental Report #1 0872872015 20 02 48.
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff  Page2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED INCIDENT?UMBER
COURT ORDER VIOLATION ] 15-300651

| observed Ofc. Roberge reach into the closet to gain control of the suspect. Ofc. Van Tassel, Ofc.
Roberge and myself guided the suspect to the ground to a prone handcuffing position.

I had been unable to see the suspect's left hand during the transition to ground. The suspect
immediately concealed his left arm underneath his body, toward his chest.

| placed my right knee on the suspect's left thigh, attempting to gain control of him. | began
attempting to remove the suspect's left arm, but felt isometric tension in his arm, which was not
allowing me to remove it. | was in fear that the suspect had a weapon concealed under his body and
was trying to retain it.

| was finally able to gain control of the suspect's left arm when he stopped resisting and removed it
from underneath his body. | then pulled his hand out and brought it to the small of his back for
handcuffing.

Please see Ofc. M. Roberge and Ofc. R. Van Tassel's reports regarding this incident.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

J. Cedeno #1218 / C289 / Team 5

s aladi s e
08/28/2015 20:02;48 451
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SFD 15-300651
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Fri 08/28/2015 11:00
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
WARRANT ARREST O | DOMESTIC DSPT-FMLY
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME - CLEAREDTIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME ==
08/28/2015 19:34
PRIMARY CHARGE - UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 8-28 151 responded to 2605 S Inland Emplre to assist Ofc Roberge and Woodyard ona
DVOPYV. Upon arrival Ofc Roberge advised me a male inside was hiding, he has a warrant and is
restrained from the female inside.

A female opened the door and came outside. | assisted Ofc Roberge in searching the residence. We
noticed a panel behind the TV that appeared to be a door. It did not clearly appear to be a door and
the TV set was pushed up against it. Ve pulled the TV away and | opened the door. | was face to
face with a male (Haag). The only thing behind the door besides Haag was a water heater, it was a
very small area.

When | saw Haag | was a very close distance away and startled. | yelled at Haag to get his hands
up. Ofc Roberge and | grabbed onto Haag and pulled him from the closet and to the ground.

Haag's body was tense. He had his arm under his body on the ground. | had to pry his arm for a
couple seconds before getting it into a handcuffing position. Haag was taken into custody.

It should be noted that there is no way Haag could have placed the TV in front of that door and that
the female inside had to of done it.

| later spoke to Haag and asked him about that. He confirmed that he hid in the closet and that
pushed the TV there so that he would not get into trouble.

| spoke to Latting. She continually denied doing this. She said that she was asleep and awoke to
Haag being in the apartment. She thought that he had left prior to the Police showing up at the
residence. She was surprised that he was still inside when Police arrived. | told her that was hard to
believe seeing the apartment was about 400 sq feet and you can hear somebody from across the
apartment just breathing.

I8 = cited and released for rendering criminal assistance.

| certify (declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the
foregoing is true and correct. .

1D NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#844 - VanTassel, Ronald
APPROVAL

#482 - Hendren Tom

DATE/TIME
08/28/2015

21:23

i 5 3 AR i =3 trr b R et et et
Supplemental Report #1 08/26/2015 2132,
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
WARRANT ARREST

ATTEMPTED

0

INCIDENT NUMBER

15-300651

R Van Tassel
C283
844
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ' Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD - 15-300651
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Fri 08/28/2015 13:00
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
COURT ORDER VIOLATION O
INCIDENT CLASSIFlCAT_ION_#a ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
08/30/2015 17:23
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 8 28 15 I responded to 2605 S.Inland Emplre Way W|th Ofc Van Tassel We were assisting Ofc
Roberge and Woodyard on a call.

A female came out of the apartment, | was standing out front. Ofc Van Tassel advised me that the
female was under arrest and had her walk to me. | placed her into handcuffs (dl) and searched her

incident to arrest. | then placed her into the rear of the patrol vehicle.

I did not go inside the apartment during the search for the male, see other Officers reports for
stayed outside with the female. She was not interviewed by me during this time.

| certify (declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the
foregoing is true and correct.

M Hairston #25-0384

that. |

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#250384 - Hairston, Michael
APPROVAL DATE/TIME

Supplemental Report #1 ) 08/30/2015 17:43:40.531




REC’D-SPOKANE
POLICE RECORDS

(15 AUG 28 PM 10 21

SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHARGING REQUEST AND WITNESS LIST
Municipal Court City of Spokane
DATE: 08/28/2015 REPORT NUMBER: 15-300651

CHARGES REQUESTED: No Contact Order Violation, Resisting Arrest

DEFENDANT: Haag, Jonathan M. (06/16/1971) WM
STATUS:In Custody

VICTIM(S): W
DATE/TIME OF CRIME: 08/28/2015 1110 hrs

LOCATION OF CRIME: 2605 S. Inlan, Emplre Way #7
INVESTIGATOR:
APPROVED BY:

WITNESSES . ADDRESS PHONE #

James R. Hall (04/14/1969) 2605 S. Inland Empire Way #7  509-459-9623

EVIDENCE CONSISTS OF:

Officer Statements, Restraining Order

SUBMITTED TO PROSECUTORS OFFICE

RECEIVED BY: DATE: TIME:
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STATEMENT OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER
AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS

STATE OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF SPOKANE REPORT NUMBER: 15-300651

DEFENDANT: Jonathan M. Haag (06/16/1971

The undersigned, a law enforcement officer, competent to testify, states as
follows: That he/she believes a crime was committed by the above named
defendant/defendants in the City and County of Spokane, State of Washington,
because:

Officer M.D. Roberge #531 can testify that:

1) On 08/28/2015 he and Officer Woodyard responded to 2605 S. Inland Empire
Way #7 to the report of an order violation. He approached the front door and
could hear a male and female voice from inside the residence.

2) He knocked on the door and it was answered by the Defendant.

3) He recognized the Defendant from a booking photo that he viewed in his
patrol vehicle while enroute to the location. He was aware the Defendant was
wanted on an outstanding warrant.

4) The Defendant slammed the door and latched it behind him stating that he
needed to put on his clothes.

5) Officer Woodyard went to the back of the residence and observed the
Defendant slam the bathroom window closed and peer out the back bedroom
window.

6) The Defendant refused numerous knocks and attempts to get him to return to
the front door.

7) After approximately 13 minutes, the female petitioner of the order answered
the door and stepped outside. She attempted to close and lock the door
behind her but was prevented.

Scanned Document: Date Stored-8/28/2015 Time Stored-10:39:56 PM



8) He attempted to verbally contact the Defendant by name and clearly identified
himself. There was no response.

9) He and Officer Vantassel entered the residence and located the Defendant
hiding behind the water heater.

10)He ordered the Defendant to come out and he did not move to comply. The
Defendant kept his left hand concealed from view and wrapped around the
back of the hot water heater

11)He physically had to remove the Defendant from his position behind the water
heater to take him into custody.

12)He observed the identification card presented by the victim/female in the

name of @EEZE) \V'F and it matched the petitioner
information on the order.

13)He observed the identification card of the Defendant and it matched the
respondent information on the order.

14)He observed the order (4Z0059198) and it showed to be valid and issued on
05/27/2014 signed by Judge Patti C. Walker.

15)He observed that the Defendant appeared to have signed the order on the
same day in acknowledgement of acceptance.

16)He arrested and booked the Defendant on his outstanding felony warrant,
Violation of the No-Contact Order and Resisting Arrest.

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of

Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)

DATE: 08/28/2015 PLACE: SPOKANE, WASHINGTON

SIGNATURE:}%
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FILED
MAY 27, 204 I~
: SPOKANE COUNTY w
D COURT o
SPOKANE COUNTY DISTRICT COURT e ISTRICT COUR .

STATE OF WASHINGTON SOOE T W IR RESONDS
R Case Number  Report Number
ARy 27 PRY 08

420059198 14147495
1) 9A.36.041 ASSAULT 4TH DEGREE [DV]
2) 9A.56.060 THEFT 3[DV]
3)69.41.03028  LEGEND DRUG-POSS NO PRESC
HARASSMENT-GROSS
4) 9A.46.020.1 MISDEMEANOR [DV)
STATE OF WASHINGTON, 5) 9A.56.170 POSS STOLEN PROPERTY 3RD .
O Pre-Trial ® Post Conviction
V. ® Replacement Order (paragraph 10)
Domestic Violence No Contact Order
HAAG, JONATHAN MICHEAL | 0671671971
X Inmate {NOCON) Clerk's action required: Para 9
NO CONTACT ORDER
1. Protected Person's Identifiers: Defendant's Identifiers:
e ;f . an:r:o;t e Male Caucasian BRO
n n
Name (First, Middle, Lasl) cloame8 L L ad
#1b F w Enforcement 6 1 : V2V10ht lE-IAZ
i ]
DOB Gender | Race S hiSion 9 ye

2, Defendant:
A. do not cause, attempt, or threaten to cause bodily Injury to, assault, sexually assault, harass, stalk,
cyberstalk (as defined in RCW 9.61.260) or keep under surveillance the protected person.

‘B. do not contact the protected person, directly, indirectly, in person or through others, by phone, mail, or
electronic means; except for mailing or service of process of court documents through a third party ir
authorized by the Courd, or contact by the defendant’s lawyers.

C. do not knowingly enter, remaln, or come within 2 CITY BLOCKS (1,000 feet f no distance entered) of any
known location of protected party andof protected party’s residence, workplace, school/daycare:
(If distance from residence, warkplace or schooldaycare is different than from any known location, list below).

X 2 CITY BLOCKS (disiance) of Protected Party’s Residence: #1d

WA 99012-9723
(list address or leave blank if confidential or unknown)

3. KX Firearms and Weapons, Defendant: )
& do not obtain, own, possess or control a firearm.  (Post Conviction or Pre- Trial RCW 9.41.040.)

WM\ S0
H’S?Q%qqmg_/\qwbmﬂqqc‘

Domestic Violence No Contact Order (NOCON). RCW 10.99.040, .045.050 - Page 1
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Warning: Violation of the provisions of this order with actual notice of its terms is a criminal offense under
chapter 26.50 RCW and will subject a violator to arrest; any assault, drive-by shooting, or reckless
endangerment that is a violation of this order is a felony. You can be arrested even If the person
protected by this order invites or allows you to violate the order’s prohibitions. You have the sole
responsibility to avoid or refrain from violating the order’s provisions. Only the court can change the order
upon written application. (See Additional Warnings to Defendant below.)

rl. This No Contact Order EXPIRES on: May 27, 2019 Five ysars from today if no dale is enlered.

FINDINGS OF FACT

5. Based upon the record both written and oral, the court finds the Defendant has been charged with, arrested
for, or convicted of a domestic violence offense, and the court issues this Domestic Violence No Contact
Order under chapter 10.99 RCW to prevent possible recurrence of violence.

6. The court finds Defendant’s relationship to the protected person is: (Choose Section A.‘or B.)

X A. Family or household member (pursuant to RCW 10.99.020(3)) or Intimate Partner (pursuant to 18
U.S.C. Sec. 921(a)(32) and therefore a/sorequires federal Brady gun restrictions.) Must choase 1 subsection:

¥ Defendant is 16 years or older, currently or formerly resided with the protected party & c_urrently or
formerly had a dating/intimate pariner relationship with the protected party (includes registered

domestic partners.)
RCW 10.99.020(3);18 U.S.C. Sec. 921(a)(32). Effective immediiately and continuing as long as this
order is in effect, Defendant may not possess a firearm or ammunition. 18 U.S.C. Sec. 922(g)(8).

7. {9 Firearm/Weapon Findings (Use for Pretrial Orders only) For crimes not defined as a serious offense,
the court makes the following mandatory findings pursuant to RCW 9.41.800:

Defendant is already ineligible to possess a firearm due to a-prior conviction pursuant to RCW
9.41.040; or

& Possession of a firearm or other dangerous weapon by Defendant presents a serious and
imminent threat to public health or safety, or to the healih or safety of any individual.

Additional Warnings to Defendant:

This order does not modify or terminate any order entered in any ather case. Defendant is still required
to comply with other orders. Willful violation of this order is punishable under RCW 26.50.110. State and
federal firearm restrictions apply. 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(8)(9); RCW 9.41.040. Pursuant to 18U.8.C. §
2265, a court i any of the 50 states, the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, any United States territory,
and any tribal land within the United States shall accord full faith and credit to the order.

ADDITIONAL ORDERS
8. X Civil standby:

X Not applicable.

Domestic Violence No Contact Order (NOCON) RCW 10.99.040, .045.050 - Page 2
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9. @ The clerk of the court shall forward a copy of this order on or before the next judicial day to: Spokane
Police & Sheriff and _where the case Is filed, where the order shall be entered in

the state's computer-based criminal justice system used by law enforcement to list outstanding warrants.

10. ® This order replaces all prior no contact orders protecting the same person issued under this case number.

Signed in Spokane, WA this May 27, 2014. Judge Patti C Walker 5/27/2014 10:29:59 AM

l /C re

VA D, 4. . {- e T
);éfendant's Signature Phone# on file: Hm: Wik Celk:

The protected person shall be provided with a copy of this order.

e s

Domestic Violence No Contact Order (NOCON) RCW 10.99.040, .045.050 - Page 3
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CRIMINAL

[]TRAFFIC [/]NON-TRAFFIC LEA ORI WA0320400

COURT ORI #: WA032051J

CITATION #: 520769385 REPORT #: 150300651

INTHE [JOISTRICT MUNIGIPAL COURT OF
[CJSTATE OF WASHINGTON [Jcounty oF

SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT

[FlciTymown oF

SPOKANE , PLAINTIFF VS. NAMED DEFENDANT

DRIVER'S LICENSE NO. STATE |EXPIRES

PHOTO 1.D. MATCHED .
[ Jves [no

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

LE SFX

ADDAESS

EMPLOYER

[_JIF HEW ADBRESS |i|i

EMPLOYER LOCATION
RTH

FME SEX HEIGHT WEIGHT EYES HAIR RESIDENTIAL PHONE MO (WO PHOME MO,
W 502" 155 BLU BRO

VHHRATION DATE INTERPAETER NEEDED AT LOCATION 2605 5 INLAND EMPIRE

GN R ABOUT  08/28/2015 12:17 [lANG: REF. TRAFFICWAY

DID OFERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLE/MOTOR VEHICLE ON A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND

VEH LIC MO |STATE EXPIRES VEH YR |MAKE MODEL STYLE COLORA

TR #1LIC NG STATE  [EXPIRES TRYA |TR #2 LIC NO ISTATE |EXPIHES |m YR
OWNER/GOMPANY IF OTHER THAN DRIVER

ADDRESS cITY [STATE |zn- CODE
ACCIDENT BAC COMMERGIAL |_|YES 16 YES HAZMAT YES EXEMPT FIRE

VEHICLE HO Pass [ NO NO VEHICLE ["|LEA
D10 THEN AtiD THERE COMMIT EACH OF qu_m‘.“wmnﬁ OFFENSES

T VIGLATIONASTATUTE GODE  10,07.038 [Jo ¥V RENDEFING CRIMINAL ASSISTANCE 2ND I
2, VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE TJov |
3. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE Llov |
4. VIOLATION/STATUTE GODE [Jov |
5. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [Jov ]

MANDATORY COURT APPEARANCE

APPEARANCE DATE  09-09-15

TIME 1:30 PM

RELATED # |pATE ISSUED  08-28-15

TICKET SERVED ON VIOLATOR

DTICKET REFERRED TO PROSECUTOR

I CEATIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PEFJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT | HAVE
JSSUED THIS ON THE DATE ANDHAT THE LOGATICN ABOVE, THAT | HAVE PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE
THE ABOVE NAMED PEASON COMMITTED THE ABOVE GFFENSE(SH AND | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED

[C]TICKET SENT TO COURT FOR MAILING [[JsookeD LISER 1D AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.
ofFicEA R. VAN TASSEL ¥ 844
loFFiceR [
& | GHGW¥ | RESPGNSE : GHG FINES | SUSPENDED | SUB.TOTAL | FINOINGIUSGHMERT DATE {705
& z 2 Bl & : 5 o L
TE9E 2 1 ] Te ARSTRACT MLD TO OLYRIPIA
<@ % Tz B 3
EL-O - : =
gog3 o & YGTAL CO8TS RO e
B - O 5 5 Sit v
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VIOLATION DATE
OFFICER REPORT 520769385 ONORABOUT:  828/2075 12:17:00 PM

See Police report

D = e 2]

Officer's Repont for Citation/Notice of Infraction # 520769385.
The information contained in and attached to this citation/notice of infraction is incorporated by reference into this report.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND

ACCURATE AND THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND
PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

Signature: R. VAN TASSEL #: 844

Date and Place: 8/28/2015 City/Town of Spokane, County of SPOKANE

bk L L
TRAFFIC [WEATHER [STREET JuicnT
WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.J) PHONE WITNESS NAME {LAST, FIRST. M.L) PHONE
ADDRESS |CITY STATE [2IP ADDRESS Ew STATE |ZIP
WITNESS NAME [LAST, FIRST, ML) |PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, ML) FHOME
ADDRESS ‘cm STATE |zIP ADDRESS lCITY STATE [2IP
WITNESS NAME (LLAST, FIHST, ML) PHOME WiTNESS NAME [LAST, FIRST, ML) FHONE
ADDRESS |CITY [sTATE [2IP [ADDRESS |cnv STATE izw
WITNESS NAME [LAST, FIRET, M1) PHONE WITNESS NAME [LAST, FIRST, M.L) FHONE
ADDRESS ‘CITY |§TATE |ZIP ADDRESS ) iCITY STATE |ZJP

PAGE 20F 2
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CRIMINAL

[C]RaFFic  [Z]NON-TRAFFIC  LEA ORIt: WA0320400 COURT ORt #: WA0G32051J CITATION #: 520812729 REPORT #: 15-300651

INTHE [JOISTRICT ~ [/]MUNIGIPAL COURT OF SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT
[Jeounty oF [ZJerymownoF  SPOKANE . PLAINTIFF VS, NAMED DEFENDANT

[CISTATE OF WASHINGTON

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
FIRST

DRIVER'S LICENSE NO. E [EXPIRES PHOTO 1.D. MATCHED | NAME: LAST 1R: MIDOLE SFR COLGLP.
ANN, 06-16-21 iZlves  [no JONATHAN MICHEAL [CIves[Ano
ADDRESS 1224 FRONT STHEET []IF NEW ADDRESS - [GITY [sm‘rf |ZB’ CODE
SPOKANE W. 99201
EMPLOYER
PLOYE JON

DATE OF BIRTH RACE WEIGHT EYES HAIA AFGIDENTIAL PHONE NO.  |CELL/PAGER PHUNE NO. WORK PHONE NO,
06-18-71 _|208 HAZ _ |509v202-0783

VIGLATION DATE [AT LOCATION 2605 S INLAND EMPIRE WP CITYICOUNTY OF

4 OH ABOUT HEF. TRAFFICWAY BLOCK# . | POKANE/SPOKANE

DID OPERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLEMOTOR VEHICLE ON A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND

VEHLIGND STATE  [EXPIRES VEH YA |MAKE MODEL ISTYLE COLOA
TR LIC NO STATE  [EXPIRES TRYR |TH #2LIC NO |STATE ]’Expmas |Tﬂ YR

OWNER/COMPANY IF OTHER THAN DRIVER

ADDRESS cITY |STATE iz:p CONE

ACCIDEMT BAC COMMERCIAL YES 164 YES HAZMAT YES EXEMPT FIRE

VEHICLE N PASS [ e NO VEHICLE LEA
DID THEN AND THERE COMMIT EACH OF THE FOLLOWING OFFENSES
1, VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE  10.09.040 V[0V NO CONTACT ORDER VIOLATION I
vIC #1a #1b

2. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE __ 9A.76.040 LJOV RESISTING ARREST I

3, VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE LJov |
4. VIOLATION/STATUTE GODE [Jov I
5. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [Jov |

MANDATORY COURT APPEARANCE APPEARANCE DATE (9-09-15 TIME 1:00 PM RELATED # |DATE ISSUED  08-28-15

TICKET SERVED ON VIOLATOR

I:l TICKET REFERRED TQ PROSECUTOR

TGCEATIEY UNDER FENALTY OF FEAJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT | HAVE
ISSUED THIS ON THE DATE AND AT THE LOCATION ABOVE. THAT | HAVE PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE
THE ABDVE MAMED FERSOM COMMITTED THE ABOVE OFFENSE(S), AND | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED

[CJTICKET SENT TO COURT FOA MAILING [v]Bookeo USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.
CFFIGER - A. ROSS # 646
CFFICER i
. RESPONSE | GHG | DISPOBITION _ FINES | SUSPENDED | SUBTOTAL | FINOINGRUDGHMENT DATE 70 S8R)
g gs 5 G : s s '
LE9Y 5 ABSTRACT MLD TO OLYMPIA
oL tS = e :
2 t [l LA A ——— R ——
gogs D TOTAL COSTS ABICN GF
< i 3 b
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VIOLATION DATE
OFFICER REPORT 520812729 ONORABOUT:  8/282015 1:22:00 PM

See electronic report

Officer's Report for Citation/Notice of Infraction # 520812729.
The information contained in and attached to this citation/notice of infraction is incorporated by reference into this report.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND

ACCURATE AND THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER I1D AND
PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

Signature: A, ROSS #: 646

Date and Place: 8/28/2015 City/Town of Spokane, County of SPOKANE

R L

TRAFFIC [WEATHER |STREET |uGHT

WITNESS MAME (LAST, FIRST. M1} PHONE WITNESS NAME {LAST, FIRST. M.1) PHONE
ADDRESS lcmr STATE [2IP (ADDRESS |cmr STATE [ziP
WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST. M.1.] PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST. M.1.) FHONE
ADDRESS |CITY STATE |Z|P ADDRESS |cm! STATE [2iP
WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M) PHONE WITNESS NAME {LAST, FIRST, M.1) [FHOHE
ADDRESS CITY STATE [2iP ADDRESS |cm( STATE [21P
WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M 1) PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M1} PHONE
ADDRESS ]CITY FATE ,zw ADDRESS |CITY STATE ]zu-

PAGE 20F 2
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Patrol Shift Sgt (PD)

From: Patrol Shift Sgt (PD) -
Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2015 10:26 AM
To: County Sheriff Forensic Photo Lab
Subject: 15-300651

Attachments: 15-300651x_Photo Lab Request.docx

Please reply to ccrane@spokanepolice.org, for photo file or interoffice to Crane-SPD




After completing this form, attach to email and send to photolab@spokanecounty.org

DIGITAL EVIDENCE REQUEST
SPOKANE FORENSIC UNIT

Please only fill out the fields that pertain to your requested digital media.

City X I | |County [ ISpokane Valley ‘ [ ]Other
Name of Requestor: Sgt Crane Date of Request: 8-30-15
Dept. / Agency: Spokane PD Phone: 625-4184
Date Needed By: ASAP

Crime Scene Photos

Date: 8-28-15 " | Crime Type: Use of Force
Location: 2605 S. Inland Empire Wy
Report#:  15-300651
Victim:
Mug Shot
Name:
County ID (CID)#: DOB:
[ |Printed Quantity[ | | Certified: [ [YES [ [NO
| |Emailed Email Address:

Photo Line-Up
Report#:
Name: | DOB:

Copies from Property or Other Existing Media

| Report#: | Item#:
If requestor transported Item from Property themselves:
EVIDENCE RECEIVED FROM (print): EVIDENCE RECEIVED BY (sign): EVIDENCE RECEIVED DATE/TIME:
EVIDENCE RELEASED BY (print): EVIDENCE RELEASED TO (sign): EVIDENCE RELEASED DATE/TIME:

pecial Instructions/Comments
Please interoffice mail to Patrol Sgt. Crane- SPD

' g e R TO EAB USE ONLY:
Lab Work By: [ |Tested for Photo/Case Key#:
Viewing

Date: Number of CD/DVDs:
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